- MAIL

From: mharkins@cimgroup.com

To: PETER ZARCONE

Subject: Re: IMG_5268.JPG

Date: 05-Dec-2015 17:00

Attachments: TEXT.htm [Save] [Open]
Mime.822  (excluded from export)

Creation Date: 05-Dec-2015 17:00

Store Date: 21-Dec-2015 19:19

Status: forwarded,opened,read

Box Type: received

Folder: PETER ZARCONE Home > Mailbox

Message Id: 56631829.LAPDDomB.POB5.200.20000B4.1.8362.1

No worries, appreciate the update and if anything different pops up, we'll just forward on precautionary notes.

Thanks again,
Mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 5, 2015, at 4:57 PM, PETER ZARCONE <peter.zarcone@lapd.lacity.org<mailto:peter.zarcone@lapd.lacity.org>>
wrote:

Thanks Mike. Our foot beat contacted them. Their pamphlets are from the Islamic Institute of Orange County, which is a
reputable organization. The pamphlet is denouncing terror and extremism. We do not believe they are related to the
Grove subject. We are not completing a SAR, but | forwarded the information to Major Crimes. Thanks for the vigilance
and great partnership!

Pete

Peter A. Zarcone, Captain
Commanding Officer
Hollywood Area

(213) 972-2900

>>> Mike Harkins <MHarkins@cimgroup.com<mailto:MHarkins@cimgroup.com>> 12/5/2015 4:04 PM >>>
Captain,

Here's the vehicle driven by the individual who walked the perimeter | forwarded earlier...he was parked at 1721 Las
Palmas. They've packed up and left for the day.

Three of the other individuals left in a dark blue Honda Accord CA lic. 6UVY801 which they parked in the Madame
Tussauds parking lot off of Orange.



I have video of all individuals on the Blvd today and can forward if they are in any way connected with the original
individual from the Americana/Grove locations.

Thanks,
Mike

----- Original Message-----

From: Mike Harkins

Sent: Saturday, December 05, 2015 3:55 PM
To: Mike Harkins

Subject: IMG_5268.JPG

This message is intended only for the use of the person(s) to whom it is addressed. It may contain information that is
privileged and confidential. Any use, distribution, copying or disclosure by any other person is strictly prohibited. If you are
not, or believe you may not be, the intended recipient, please advise the sender immediately by return e-mail, delete this
e-mail and destroy any copies. This communication does not constitute an offer to sell or a solicitation of an offer to
purchase any interest in any investment vehicles managed by CIM Group or its affiliates. Any discussion of U.S. tax
matters contained within this communication is not intended to be used and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding
penalties that may be imposed under applicable Federal, state or local tax law or recommending to another party any
transaction or matter addressed herein.
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



